MEMORANDUM

TO: City Planning Commission

FROM: Wendy Rampson, Planning Manager

SUBJECT: February 2011 Calendar

DATE: January 28, 2011

Please note the following community planning meetings scheduled for January:

February 1

February 1

February 1

February 4

February 8

February 8

February 14
February 15

February 16

February 21
February 23

To be scheduled:

CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, County Administration Board Room

CPC Citizen Outreach Committee, immediately following CPC
meeting, County Administration Board Room

AATA Transit Plan Public Meeting, 6-8 pm, Ann Arbor District Library,
Downtown, 343 S. Fifth Ave. (for a full list of transit plan public
meetings throughout the county, go to www.movingyouforward.org)

Advisory Development Committee Meeting on Packard Square, 2 pm,
5" Floor Conference Room, City Hall

CPC working session — CANCELLED and replaced with MPR
Committee

CPC Master Plan Review Committee, 7 pm, 4" Floor Conference
Room, City Hall

AATA Transit Plan Public Meeting, 11 am — 1 pm, Ann Arbor SPARK
CPC regular meeting, 7 pm, County Administration Board Room

AATA Transit Plan Public Meeting, 6-8 pm Ann Arbor District Library,
Malletts Creek, 3090 E. Eisenhower Pkwy

Presidents’ Day Holiday — City Hall closed
Zoning Board of Appeals, 6 pm, CTN Studios, 2805 South Industrial
Washtenaw Avenue Corridor Improvement Authority informational

meetings

February is Ann Arbor Energy Challenge Month!

Discover — and try out — ways to reduce your monthly household carbon footprint

by 5 percent. Details at www.a2energy.org.

c. Sumedh Bahl, Community Services Administrator


http://www.movingyouforward.org/
http://www.a2energy.org/

